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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 7:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address - Cargo Trading Wordiwide, Inc.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Raquel [mailto:raquel@padrocpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 5:10 PM
To: corphelp; corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address - Cargo Trading Wordlwide, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam ;

Cargo Trading Wordiwide, Inc.

Document number PQ6000083904

We have moved our new address is listed below.

Our new Address is:
8545 NW 72 ST, Miami, FL 33166

Please update your record.
Thank you

Ragquel Rodriguez
Administrative Assistant
Raquel@padrocpa.com
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